CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE -

PLANNING DEPARTMENT - Development & Building Services

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

September 5, 2008

Scott McGee, P.E.

Isaacson & Arfman, P.A.

128 Monroe St. NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

RE: Las Palomas Nursing Center — Parking Expansion, 8100 Palomas NE (D19-D 012)
Grading & Drainage Plan for Paving Permit (PE Stamped 08-19-08)

Dear Mr. McGee:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 8/20/08, the above referenced
Grading and Drainage Plan is approved for Paving Permit. Please attach a copy of this
approved plan to the Building Permit plan sets prior to requesting sign-off by Hydrology.

[t I can be of further assistance, feel free to call me at 924-3981.

Sincerely,

NMongoy L fen Y

Gregory R.“Olson, P.E.

- g

Hydrology Section

XC:  Bradley Bingham, COA-PLN/Hydrology
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